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New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
i000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO \

Juiy 7, 1959

Mr. Daniel F. Cunningham
Killarney 0il Company
5513 College Avenue
Oakland 18, California
Re: Allowable for
Killarney 0il Company, -
#1-2& Brown J. 2‘0. 21;N, W) v
Escrito-Gallup Pool, (0il)
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Dear Sir:

We have not received any indication of subject wells ability to
produce oil,

We cannot assign subject allowable until we have received Request
for Oil-Gas Allowable, form C-10), showing an oil potential. Forms
are enclosed for your convenience.

Subject well is within the Escrito-Gallup 0il Pool which has no
special pools rules; therefore, operation is covered by the state-
wide rules. Spacing is 4O acres and the limiting gas-oil ratio

is 2,000 cubic feet per barrel,

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. Re. Kendrick
Engineer District #3
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